MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST NR Eligible: yes ___

NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM no X
Property Name: Bridgeport Survey District Inventory Number: F-6-89
Address: 12240, 12306 and 12310 Taneytown Pike  City: Bridgeport Zip Code: 21787
County: Frederick USGS Topographic Map:  Taneytown MD, Quadrangle

Blacksmith Shop: Mr. Leroy A. Farmer, 6126 Taneytown Pike, Taneytown, MD 21787
Christian Correll Tavern, and Post Office and General Store: Mr. Edmund E. Makosky, 12240 Taneytown Pike,
Owner: Taneytown, MD 21787

10, 28, Christian Correll
Tax Parcel Number: 29 Tax Map Number: 10 Tax Account ID Number: Tavern: 166225
Project:  Bridgeport, Nextel Cell Tower MD-2259 Agency: FCC
Site visit by MHT Staff: X no ___yes Name: Date:
Eligibility recommended Eligibility not recommended X
Criteria: A B C D Considerations: A B C D E F G __ None
Is the property located within a historic district? _X no  yes Name of district:
Is district listed? X no _ yes Determined eligible? X no _ yes District Inventory Number:

Documentation on the property/district is presented in: Original MIHP form

Description of Property and Eligibility Determination: (Use continuation sheet if necessary and attach map and photo)

The Bridgeport Survey District is comprised of four commercial and residential buildings located in the rural unincorporated
hamlet of Bridgeport. One property, the Christian Correll Barn, is eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic
Places, whereas the following three of the historic properties that are not eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic
Places:

(1) The Blacksmith Shop is located at 12310 Taneytown Pike, Bridgeport, MD. It is an I-House built in the mid-nineteenth
century. The building with running bond brickwork rests on a stone foundation. There are chimneys at each gable end. A
modern gable-roofed open porch spans three-quarters of the main fagade. The building consists of a two-story main block with
a two-story rear ell as well as two one-story additions on the rear elevation., The main block is a modest I-House three bays
wide and two bays deep. The brick walls are painted white. One of the rear additions is constructed in concrete and the other
is covered in aluminum. It is conceivable that the blacksmith shop was located in the aluminum-clad addition. Elements that
compromise its integrity and render this structure ineligible for the National Register of Historic Places are: the addition of a
modern porch on the front fagade; the replacement of a window with sliding doors in the rear addition; and the addition of a
one-story concrete extension on the rear.

(2) The Christian Correll Tavern is located at 12240 Taneytown Pike, Bridgeport, MD. It is a two-story building with common
bond brickwork resting on a stone foundation and is an example of large and elaborate I-House construction. According to its
owner who lives there, Mr. Makosky, the Christian Correll Tavern was constructed in 1830. The fagade of the side-gable main
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section faces south. It is five bays wide and two bays deep. Two-stack chimneys are flush at both gable ends. A rear two-
story ell contains a three-quarter wide recessed two-deck porch. It contains two chimneys, one flush at the north gable end, and
one internal midway at the peak. The rear ell is also configured five-by-two bays in area. Intended as a tavern and inn, the
building’s interior was divided into a number of small rooms. Later, walls between some of the rooms were torn out. Other
developments mitigate against recommending placing the tavern on the National Register of Historic Places. The main fagade
has six square columns that replace the original full width two-deck open porch. Likewise, the open two-deck porch on the
rear ell also has been compromised. It is currently contained behind a modern enclosure of wood frame and glass.

(3) The Post Office and General Store is located at 12306 Taneytown Pike, Bridgeport, MD. It is a commercial and residential
building constructed in multiple stages. There are two attached main buildings and one addition. The oldest block is two
stories high with a chimney at the west gable end. It appears to have been built approximately in the mid-nineteenth century.
According to Mr. Makosky, owner of the adjoining property containing the Christian Correll Tavern and Bank Barn, the old
section is constructed from logs. The gable-sided building faces south. The building appears to be three bays wide and two
bays deep. An enclosed porch with a half-hip roof spans the full-width of the south elevation. A rear ell extends on the north
side. It is two-by-two bays in configuration. A one-story addition with a cinder block chimney extends from the rear ell
northward. Built approximately during the mid-nineteenth century, this vernacular frame has Greek Revival details seen in its
pedimented windows and the cross-gabled section one bay wide extending from the roof and raising the south fagade, like a
huge dormer, suggesting a third floor. The older block is clad in asbestos shingles. The second block is attached to the east
elevation of the oldest block. Its main fagade faces south. This one-and-one-half-story is two bays wide and one bay deep with
a saltbox extension. This portion of the building probably contained the post office and general store, although these facilities
originally may have served the public from the old section as indicated in an 1873 map that depicts them in this location. A
number of elements found in this structural composition mitigate against recommending it for inclusion in the National
Register of Historic Places: the original block is clad in asbestos shingles, as is the enclosed porch; the gable-end chimney in
the rear extension has been removed; a one-story addition erected during this century extends from the rear ell; there currently
is a satellite antenna on the porch; and the saltbox building attached to the east elevation was constructed approximately 100
years after the original old section.

Prepared by: Richard Vidutis, Ph. D., Historian Date Prepared: March 12, 2001
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F—6-89 Ca. 1830-1850
Bridgeport Survey District
Taneytown vicinity

Private

The Bridgeport Survey District 1is located on the north side of the
Taneytown Pike (Route 97) several yards from the Monocacy River, in close
proximity to Carroll County. The district includes four principal resources
(three residences and one bank barn). The survey district represents a small
commercial community that served travellers through the area as a way station
and dates from the early nineteenth century. The location of the district on a
major turnpike route and on the Monocacy River explains its development. All of
the principal buildings in the district served in a commercial capacity and
include a tavern, a post office and general store and a blacksmith's shop.
Architecturally, the buildings show mid-nineteenth century commercial types

mixed with residential usage.




Survey No. F-6-89

MARYLAND INVENTORY CF

. . ~r Ve Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust BISTCRIC PROPERTIES gi No
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no
1. Name {indicate preferred name)

historic Bridgeport Survey District

and/or common

2. Location

street & number

12240, 12306 and 12310 Taneytown Pike

____ not for publication

city, town Ta

neytown

_X_vicinity of congressional district 6th

state Ma

ryland

county FY‘edeY"i Ck

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use
X district ____ public —¥- occupied ____agriculture — museum
____building(s) _X_ private ____unoccupied ___ commercial — park
___structure __ both ____ work in progress ___ educational _X__ private residence
—_ Site Public Acquisition Accessible __ entertainment __religious
__object ____in process _X_ vyes: restricted ____government ____ scientific
____ being considered _—_ yes: unrestricted —industrial — transportation
_x not applicable _  po ____ military ___ other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Multiple owners - see attachment

street & number

telephone no.:

city, town state and zip code

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse

liber

street & number 100 W. Patrick Street

folio

city, town Frederick

state MD 21701

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title An thony James Survey

_date 1974 — federal

____ state

—__county

_X_local

uepository for survey records Frederick County Department of Planning & Zoning

city, town Frederick

state

MD 21701



7. Description Survey No. F_g_gg

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent ___ deteriorated ____ unaltered — X original site

____good —_ruins X _ altered ___moved date of move
X_ fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

(Typed on separate sheet)



8. Significance Survey No.  F-6-89

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion

— _1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic — conservation — law —_science

—1500-1599 ____ agricuiture ____economics — literature ——. sculpture
—_1600-1699 __X_architecture ___ education —__ military ___ social/
1700-1799 ___ art — engineering — music humanitarian
Z 1800-1899 __X commerce — exploration/settlement __ philosophy — theater
2 1900~ ____ communications —industry _X_ politics/government _X__ transportation
—__ invention — other (specify)

Specific dates Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B yC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national __ state _ylocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

(Typed on separate sheet)



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. F-6-89

Anthony James Survey Forms, Frederick County, Forms VI, 157 & 158.

Arthur, Eric and Dudley Witney. The Barn, Arrowood Press, New York, 1972.
Atlas of Frederick County, Maryland, C.0. Titus and Co., Philadelphia, 1873.
Map of Frederick County, Maryland, Isaac Bond, Baltimore, 1858.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated pro+)erty
Quadrangle name aneytown, MD Quadrangle Quadrangle scale 1324000

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references

Ao e b L) L L el bl

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
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Verbal boundary description and justification

Tax Map 10, Parcels 10, 28, 29

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Mary Kendall Shipe, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Frederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. date July, 1991

street & number 12 E. Church Street telephone 696-2958

city or town FI"Eder"i Ck state MD 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights. .
SAARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
‘ DHCP/DHCD
100 COMMUNITY PLACE
return to: Maryland Historical Trust CROWNSVILLE. MD 21032-2023
Shaw House . 301-514-7600

21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



F-6-89

Bridgeport Survey District
Taneytown, Maryland
Frederick County

HISTORIC CONTEXT:

MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgomery Counties,

and Baltimore City)

Chronological/Development Period:
Agricultural-Industrial Transition 1815-1870 A.D.
Industrial/Urban Dominance 1870-1930 A.D.

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes:
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning
Economic (Commercial & Industrial)
Government/Law
Transportation

Resource Type:
Category: Buildings

Historic Environment: Village

Historic Function and Use:
Domestic/single dwelling/residence
Domestic/secondary structure/garage
Domestic/hotel/way station
Commercial/speciality store/blacksmith shop
Commercial/department store/general store
Government/post office/post office
Agricultural/Subsistence/animal facility/chicken coop
Agricultural/Subsistence/agricultural outbuilding/barn

Known Design Source: None




Bridgeport Survey District Survey No. F-6-89
Frederick County

4.1 Owners

Christian Correll Tavern and Bank Barn
(Tax Map 10, Parcel 10)

Edamund E. Makosky

12240A Taneytown Pike

Taneytown, MD 21787

liber: 1074

folio: 591

9.44 acres

General Store and Post Office
(Tax Map 10, Parcel 29)
Richard L. Miller

c/o R.l.. Miller & A.J. Miller
2510 Roop Road

Taneytown, MD 21787

liber: 878

folio: 366

1/2 acres

Blacksmith Shop

(Tax Map 10, Parcel 28)
Leroy A. Farmer

6126 Taneytown Pike
Taneytown, MD 21787
liber: 831

folio: 453

.54 acres




Bridgeport Survey District Survey No. F-6-89
Frederick County

7.1 Description:

The Bridgeport Survey District is 1located on the north side of the
Taneytown Pike (Route 97) several yards from the Monocacy River, in close
proximity to Carroll County. The district includes four principal resources
(three residences and one bank barn). The district developed as a small
comnercial center and way station in the early 1800s located at an important
early junction of a major route and a river crossing. Today, the contributing
buildings in the district serve in a residential capacity; formerly, they all
had commercial functions.

A1l of the buildings are aligned against the road, facing south. They
differ from each other in materials, size and form but were all constructed
between circa 1830 to 1850. One of the buildings, a 2 story brick tavern,
shows the influence of the Federal period; the others are vernacular in origin.

The Christian Correll Tavern, 12240 Taneytown Pike, is a two story brick
building with the principal facade facing south. Constructed circa 1830, the
tavern has 6:1 common bond brickwork and rests on a stone foundation. The
gable roofline of standing seam tin has a double stacked chimney on each gable
end. A two story brick rear ell, also 6:1 common bond, extends off the north
elevation. It has a gable roof of corrugated tin with two brick chimneys. The
cornice is dentilled.

The main (south) elevation has a 5 bay facade with a center entrance. The
door opening has corner block lintels, sidelights and a transom. Windows are
6/6 with corner block lintels. A "southern colonial style" open porch is full
facade width and full height. The porch has a stone foundation and a brick
floor. The north elevation is covered by the rear ell except for one bay which
has a 4/1 window on the first floor and a 6/6 window on the second floor. A
door to the cellar is in the foundation level. There are random glazed headers
in the brickwork. The west gable end has two widely spaced bays.
Symmetrically placed windows are 6/6 1lights with corner block lintels and
soldier course 1lintels. Two attic windows are 4 light fixed with corner block
lintels. The east gable end has the same openings as the west but also is
decorated with random glazed headers.

The west elevation of the rear ell 1is 4 bays in length. Windows are
symmetrically placed with 6/6 1ights with corner block lintels. The east
elevation has a recessed double porch that is three bays wide. It is enclosed
with siding and metal. The 1last bay has 6/6 windows with corner block
lintels. The north gable end 1is stuccoed. It has two 4 1light fixed attic
windows.

The Christian Correll Brick Bank Barn is located to the west of the
tavern. This brick-end bank barn rests on a stone foundation. The gable roof
of corrugated tin runs north to south. The banked elevation is on the west.
The east elevation has a weatherboarded jetty overhang. On the ground level,
stall openings are placed between brick piers. The south gable end, facing the
road, 1is the most decorative facade. It has flemish bond brickwork and




Bridgeport Survey District Survey No. F-6-89
Frederick County

7.2 Description:

patterned ventilation. There is "unfolding 1ily" pattern and two diamonds
beneath the gable peak and square ventilators in the center. Windows have jack
arches; one door has a rounded arch.

Other outbuildings with the property include a vertical sided chicken coop
with a shed roof, directly east of the barn. It has 6/6 windows and a sliding
door opening on the east elevation. A shed-roofed outhouse and a new frame
garage are located to the rear of the house.

12306 Taneytown Pike, formerly the post office and general store, is
situated several yards east of the tavern complex. It is a building comprised
of two sections. One section is 2 stories shingled in asbestos and a gable
roof of corrugated tin. It also has a intersecting gable on the side on the
main elevation. It has one interior end brick chimney. The other section is
one story also shingled in asbestos with a gable roof of standing seam tin.

The main elevation of the first section has an enclosed hipped roof porch
covering the first floor. Windows in the enclosed porch are 6/6 with plain
surrounds. The door opening is off-center. Windows on the second floor and
beneath the intersecting gable peak are 2/2 with segmental arches. The second
section has four bays with two doors and two picture windows. It is covered
with a full facade open porch with square columns. The east elevation shows a
saltbox roofline for the one story section.

A garage, located to the north of the building, has sliding doors with 6
light fixed windows above the doors.

12310 Taneytown Pike, originally a blacksmith shop, is several feet to the
east of the post office and general store. It is a two story running bond
brick building. The gable roof of corrugated tin has two interior end brick
chimneys. The building rests on a stone foundation. There is a two story rear
ell, a one story concrete addition and a one story aluminum sided addition
extending off the north elevation.

The main (south) elevation has three asymmetrical openings on the first
floor with two 6/6 windows and an off-center door. The second floor has two
6/6 windows with flat wood lintels. A new front gable roofed porch covers the
facade. The east and west gable ends have 6/6 windows and two 4 light fixed
attic windows.

A concrete garage is located to the north of the building.




Bridgeport Survey District Survey No. F-6-89
Frederick County

8.1 Significance:

The Bridgeport Survey District represents a small commercial community
that served travellers through the area as a way station and dates from the
early nineteenth century. The location of the district on a major turnpike
route and on the Monocacy River explains its development. All of the principal
buildings in the district served in a commercial capacity and include a tavern,
a post office and general store and a blacksmith's shop. Architecturally, the
buildings show mid-nineteenth century commercial types mixed with residential
usage.

This survey district is unique in Frederick County. Although it is
located on a river, it was not connected to early milling industry often seen
at such locations. Instead, it seems to have served as a rest area for
travellers along the river or the Taneytown Pike. It has retained its
historic setting with the buildings only 1lined along the north side of the
pike. The buildings in the district range in integrity from fair to good.
They are most important in representing the linear, road-related development of
a traveler's stopping place or way station.

In the early 1800s, there was a movement to improve roads in Frederick
County. Turnpikes were established along the connecting roads in the county
that 1led to major commercial centers outside of the county. The purpose of the
roads was to facilitate the transport of goods and services for the economy of
the county. The Taneytown Pike was a part of this movement. By 1858, the
turnpike ran through the Bridgeport Survey District, and all of the principal
buildings had been constructed. There was also a bridge over the Monocacy
River by that time.

Christian Correll probably built the tavern in the 1830s (Survey Form VI,
157). He lived in Bridgeport between 1858 and 1873. Judging from the historic
maps, he may have also owned and operated the general store, post office and
blacksmith shop. The blacksmith shop appears on both the 1858 and 1873 maps;
the store and post office appear by 1873. By 1882, M.E. Correll was the
postmaster of Bridgeport. Occupations in the district at that time included 2
merchants and 3 blacksmiths.




Bridgeport Survey District Survey No. F-6-89
Frederick County

9.1 Bibliography

Scharf, J. Thomas. History of Western Maryland, Vol. I, Louis H. Everts,
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Bridgeport Survey District
Taneytown vicinity
Frederick County

Atlas of Frederick County, Maryland, C.0. Titus and Co., Philadelphia, 1873.
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F-6-89
Bridgeport Survey District
Taneytown vicinity

Frederick County

U.S.G.S. Taneytown, MD Quadrangle
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